From: Karin Turner

To: CSC-DL Siting Council

Cc: Siyuan Liu; ATT Closeouts

Subject: Construction Complete Notice

Date: Friday, February 5, 2021 2:41:18 PM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

Good Afternoon,

We have completed the AT&T modifications on the existing telecommunications facilities at the
below sites and are looking to close the CSC Permit.

CT1180 LTE 2C -- EM-CING-1225-200114 / 477 Route 7, Sharon, CT

CT1181 LTE 3C -- EM-AT&T-098-191104 / 10 Ashpohtag Road, Norfolk, CT
CT1235 LTE 2C — EM-AT&T-125-200221 / 7 Surdan Mountain Road, Sharon, CT
CT1251 LTE 3C— EM-AT&T-122-191107 / 52 Library Street, Salisbury, CT

CT1252 LTE 3C — EM-CING-016-191015 / 111 Second Hill Road, Bridgewater, CT
CT1254 LTE 2C — EM-AT&T-029-191106 / 382 Colebrook River Road, Colebrook, CT
CT1453 NSB — PE1133-CING-20190524 / 442 North Street, Goshen, CT

CT2026 LTE 3C — EM-AT&T-104-191108 / 292 Plain Hill Road, Norwich, CT
CT2032 LTE 3C — EM-AT&T-028-190829 / 600 Old Hartford Road, Colchester, CT
CT2035 LTE 7C — EM-AT&T-062-190204 / 975 Mix Ave, Hamden, CT

CT2049 LTE 4C — EM-CING-086-190219 / 689 Old Colchester Road, Montville, CT
CT2055 LTE 2C — EM-CING-086-191028 / 376 Butlertown Road, Montville, CT
CT2122 LTE 4C — EM-AT&T-1036-180509 / 50 Rockland Road, Norwalk, CT

Should you require any additional information, please let us know.
Thank you.
Karin

Karin L. Turner / Construction Operations Specialist / 978.437.0443 /
kturner@qualtekwireless.com
11 Northeastern Blvd, Suite 102, Nashua, NH 03062
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Disclaimer: This E-Mail is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you
have received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and delete the original message. Unless
expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message or any attachment should be construed as a digital or
electronic signature.

Disclaimer: This email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed, and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt
from disclosure under applicable law. If you received this communication in error, please do not distribute it and notify us immediately by email
(administrator@qualtekservices.com) or via telephone (484.804.4500) and delete the original message. Unless expressly stated in this email, nothing in this message or
any attachment should be construed as a digital or electronic signature.
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